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Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Request for extension of time to file response to petition in KK-PB Financial, LLC v. 160
Royal Palm, LLC, 21-1197

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for the Respondent in this case. Petitioner filed its petition for a writ of

certiorari on February 28, 2022. According to the online docket and pursuant to Rule 15.3 of the
Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States, a response is currently due on April 1, 2022.
Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a response

be extended by 30 days, to and including May 1, 2022. This is Respondent’s first request for an
extension of time to file a response. Counsel for the Petitioner has informed me by email that
Petitioner does not object to this request.

Sincerely,

/s/ G. Eric Brunstad, Jr.
G. Eric Brunstad, Jr.
Counsel for Respondent

cc: Jaime A. Bianchi (counsel for Petitioner)



